

# Maria Daniels

Belfair, WA 98528  
[msdan99@gmail.com](mailto:msdan99@gmail.com)  
3606215461

Hospital setting for 8 years on cardiac, orthopedic, respiratory, ICU units as a CNA. Decided to go to nursing school and got my RN license in 2013. I've worked in various clinical settings. However, due to changes in current position, I'm taking this opportunity to explore other avenues at other clinics. Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Urgent Care Registered Nurse**

CHI  
July 2019 to July 2020

Triage RN

### **Registered Nurse**

The Doctors Clinic - Silverdale, WA  
December 2017 to March 2019

Allergy and immunology clinic. Allergy injection nurse.

### **Pediatric Home Health RN**

Aveanna Healthcare - Tacoma, WA  
June 2015 to August 2018

High risk pediatric patients on ventilators

### **Registered Nurse**

Aveanna Healthcare - Alexandria, VA  
August 2015 to May 2018

Correctional Nursing.

### **Registered Nurse**

Ashley Gardens - Bremerton, WA  
January 2015 to July 2015

Night shift supervisor, Long term care, dementia/Alzheimer unit.

### **Registered Nurse**

Forest Ridge Health and Rehabilitation Center - Bremerton, WA  
October 2013 to December 2013

Long/acute term Care

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Harrison Medical Center - Bremerton, WA  
April 2003 to May 2011

Acute care/Hospital setting.

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Forest Ridge Health and Rehabilitation Center - Bremerton, WA  
January 2000 to April 2003

Skilled nursing un RN/LPN supervision

### **Seasonal Worker**

Continental Floral Greens - Belfair, WA  
August 1999 to October 1999

## Education

---

### **Associate in nursing**

Tacoma Community College - Tacoma, WA  
October 2020

### **High school diploma**

Prodigy highschool - Belfair, WA  
September 1995 to June 1999

### **Associate in Arts and Science**

Olympic College - Bremerton, WA

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: August 2021

State: WA

## Skills

---

- BLS
- Vital Signs Experience
- Medication Administration
- Wound Care
- Nursing
- Laboratory Experience
- Triage
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections

- Patient Care
- Venipuncture
- Epic
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Medical Office Experience
- Medical Imaging
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Hospital Experience
- Medical Office Experience
- Home care
- Phlebotomy Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment -- Highly Proficient May 2020 Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention. Full results: Highly Proficient Clinical Judgment -- Highly Proficient May 2020 Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention. Full results: Highly Proficient Patient-Focused Care -- Expert August 2020 Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients. Full results: Expert Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**RN Expires: August 2021 State: WA Registered Nurse (RN) October 2013 to LICENSE IS CURRENT PER WA DOH. CPR/BLS, Work Style: Reliability Completed.**

October 2020 to August 2021

RN LICENSE